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Kentucky Department of Parks

Pre-release Vendor Conference for Property Management and Point-of-Sale Systems

QUESTIONNAIRE

1. Is your Property Management System (PMS) cloud-based, traditional, or both?  Please describe.

2. Is your Point-of-Sale (POS) system cloud-based, traditional, or both.  Please describe.

3. Please describe enterprise/multi-property functionality of your PMS and POS systems.

4. Does your Property Management System (PMS) include yield management functionality for room rates?  Please describe.

5. Is your Sales and Catering (SAC) system built in to your PMS, or does your PMS interface with a separate SAC system?  Please describe.

6. Is your POS system suitable in both restaurant and retail environments?  Please elaborate.

7. Do you offer onsite installation, training, and support for your PMS and POS systems?  Please describe offerings.

8. Ky. State Parks is considering a “pay-as-we-go” funding model for PMS and POS systems.  The means we would pay a percentage of sales each month to the PMS and POS vendor instead of paying for the systems up front.  Are you agreeable to this funding model?  Please elaborate.

9. Ky. State Parks is considering issuing a single RFP for both PMS and POS systems.  The means the vendor must supply and support both systems or sub-contract for one or both systems.  Can you supply and/or subcontract for both systems?  Please elaborate.

10. Please include any further comments or concerns you have regarding our upcoming RFP for PMS and POS systems.

